HRT GXhR Integrated Regional Office

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA Ground Floor, East Wing

ygfaRor, 99 U9 Sieldig uRads dd1a™d New Secretariat Building

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST Civil Lines, Nagpur - 440001

& CLIMATE CHANGE apccfcentral-ngp-mef@gov.in

F.No. FC-1/MH-218/2021-NGP / 11532 Date: 09.05.2023

0,
The Principal Secretary (Forests),
Revenue and Forest Department,
Hutatma Rajguru Chowk
Madam Cama Marg
Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400032.

Sub: Diversion of 2.0 ha forest land under Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 in favour of
Superintendent of Police, Gadchiroli for construction of Administrative building
and Residential Quarters of Arm Out Post at Village- Manerajaram, District-
Gadchiroli in the State of Maharashtra- regarding. .

Sir,

The undersigned is directed to refer to FLD-2021/C.R.16/F-10 dated 05.08.2022 on the
above subject forwarding additional information as sought vide this office letter of even
number dated 29.10.2021 and to say that examination of the additional information in the

Integrated Regional Office, MOEF&CC revealed following:

i State Government has mentioned in its letter that APCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA),
Maharashtra has submitted compliance report and the same is attached along with the
letter. However examination of the same revealed that complete compliance report
submitted by APCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA), Maharashtra has not been submitted
along with the query reply. The same needs to be submitted.

ii. English translated copy of complete enumeration list of trees proposed to be felled in
the proposal is not submitted along with the reply. The same needs to be submitted.

ii. Differential GPS map of CA land in suitable scale is not submitted along with the
reply. Correct Differential GPS map of CA land in suitable scale needs to be
submitted. i

In view of the above, I am directed to request the State Government to submit

information on the shortcomings, as indicated above, to this Ministry for further
consideration of the proposal for approval under the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980.

This issues with the approval of DDGF(C)/ Regional Officer (Central), Integrated

Regional Office, MoEF& CC, Nagpur.
Yours faithfully,

%5 |DgNE
(Kam/

Technical Officer (Gr. II)

Copy to:
i. The PCCF (HoFF), Government of Maharashtra, Nagpur.
ii. User agency.
iii. Guard file. -
(Karthik M.L)

Technical Officer (Gr. II)



